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Welch, Lisa

From: Andy Mager-SCW <andy@syracuseculturalworkers.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Welch, Lisa; Hongbin Gao
Cc: Thomas, Kyle (info@naturalsystemsengineering.com)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Syracuse Cultural Workers OMG GI 

Project at 408- Project #46393_variance application

Hi Lisa: 

Apologies for the delay in responding, but I was away for the first half of the month. 

The parking lots are still used primarily for parking for the employees and customers at Syracuse Cultural Workers.  In 
addition, we have given permission for adjacent neighbors who don't have off street parking to use them and they are 
occasionally used as overflow parking for events at the ArtRage Gallery around the corner on Hawley Ave. 

If you need a more formal letter spelling out these details, please let me know. 

All the best, 

Andy Mager 
Coordinator and Social Movements Liaison 
Pronouns: He, Him, His 
 
Syracuse Cultural Workers 
Tools for Justice and Liberation since 1982 
Phone: 315.474.1132 x22 
 
Operating on land stolen from the sovereign Onondaga Nation, Haudenosaunee Confederacy. And working for justice 
and Land Back. 
On 1/10/2023 10:24 AM, Welch, Lisa wrote: 

The owner will need to provide a description of what exactly these parking lots are used for now.  At one 
time they were for the employees and patrons of the restaurant at 400-02 Lodi.  That is the ultimate 
purpose of the Use Variance.  Thanks. 
  
 
Lisa Welch, Planner 
City of Syracuse Office of Zoning Administration 
201 East Washington, Suite 512 
Syracuse, NY  13202 
lwelch@SyrGov.net 
P: 315.448.8636 - F: 315.448.8621 
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This area covered with
significant debris. Elevations

are approximate.

Lodi  Street

408 Lodi St

Infiltration Test Hole #1

per Demarktion
Subsurface Electric Line

CLEAN SAW CUT AND INSTALL 4" PRECAST
TRENCH DRAIN BY ABT,INC.;
SEE RAIN GARDEN AND TRENCH CONNECTION
PROFILE AND TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL

9' X 18' PARKING SPACES, TYP

26'

9'

18'

Drop Curb

INSTALL 2-3' NATURAL STONE BOULDERS
AROUND RAIN GARDEN PERIMETER AS SHOWN;
TOP OF STONE MIN 1' ABOVE GRADE

INSTALL 4" RIP-RAP STONES AT TRENCH OUTLET
FOR EROSION CONTROL

CLEAN SAWCUT EXST TARVIA TO CREATE NEW
EDGES OF PAVEMENT

DEMO AND REMOVE EXST TARVIA;
INSTALL NEW RAIN GARDEN;

SEE RAIN GARDEN AND TRENCH CONNECTION
PROFILE AND 408 LODI ST PLANTING PLAN

EXST HEDGEROW TO REMAIN FOR SCREENING
PER ZONING VARIANCE V-91-67

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN;
SEE ADA PARKING SIGNPOST DETAIL

EXST 6' WOOD STOCKADE FENCE TO REMAIN FOR
SCREENING PER ZONING VARIANCE V-91-67

CLEAR EXST DEBRIS WITHIN FENCE LINE

Approximate Location
Sewer Line

Water Line
Approximate Location

180' to
Hawley Avenue

EXST BOLLARDS TO REMAIN FOR SCREENING
PER ZONING VARIANCE V-91-67

R5'

17'

NO PARKING SIGN;
SEE ADA PARKING SIGNPOST DETAIL

RIGHT-OF-WAY: WITHIN DASHED LINE, REMOVE EXST
TARVIA AND STONE TO 6" DEPTH AND REPLACE WITH

TOPSOIL TO RESTORE GRADE; REMOVE EXST PLANTINGS;
REPLANT THE AREA WITH GRASS

EXST SDWK TO BE PROTECTED THROUGOUT
THE  ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION
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Spot Elevation

Hardwood > 12" Diameter

Cleanout/Vent

SITE PLAN

OMG-01: Syracuse Cultural Workers
One-Million-Gallons (OMG) Green Infrastructure Project

Stormwater Bio-Retention
408 Lodi Street
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Hardwood

Infiltration Test Hole #2

Drop Curb

Water Line
Approximate Location

Approximate Location
Sewer Line

A
A'

16'

18'
20'

8'

18'

9'

Lodi  Street

per Demarktion
Subsurface Electric Line

2'

9'

MEET EXST TARVIA

9' X 18' PARKING SPACES, TYP

DEMO AND REMOVE EXST TARVIA AND STONE TO
6" DEPTH AND REPLACE WITH MIN 6" TOPSOIL TO

RESTORE GRADE;
SEE PLANTING PLAN

EXST VEGETATION IN THIS AREA TO BE
PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION;
SEE NOTE 15

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN;
SEE ADA PARKING SIGNPOST DETAIL

SAWCUT AND DEMO EXST TARVIA;
EXCAVATE TO DEPTH SHOWN ON SECTION
A-A' AND INSTALL NEW POROUS ASPHALT;
SEE POROUS ASPHALT DETAIL AND
SECTION A-A'

EXST VINES AND CHAIN LINK FENCE TO REMAIN
FOR SCREENING PER ZONING VARIANCE V-91-67

EXST SHRUBS TO REMAIN FOR SCREENING
PER ZONING VARIANCE V-91-67

CLEAN SAWCUT EXST TARVIA TO CREATE
NEW EDGES OF PAVEMENT

EXST BOLLARDS TO REMAIN FOR
SCREENING PER ZONING VARIANCE V-91-67

EXST 6' WOOD STOCKADE FENCE TO
REMAIN FOR SCREENING PER ZONING
VARIANCE V-91-67

R5'

NO PARKING SIGN;
SEE ADA PARKING SIGNPOST DETAIL
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Water Line
Sewer Line

Electric LineE
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Hardwood > 12" Diameter

Cleanout/Vent

SITE PLAN

OMG-01: Syracuse Cultural Workers
One-Million-Gallons (OMG) Green Infrastructure Project

Porous Asphalt Parking Lot
414 Lodi Street


